Council

Minutes of the meeting on 21 September 2016

Present: The Right Worshipful, the Lord Mayor Councillor Austin-Behan – in the

Chair

Councillors -

Akbar, Ahmed Ali, Azra Ali, N. Ali, Sameem Ali, Shaukat Ali, Alijah, Amesbury, Appleby, Austin-Behan, Barrett, Battle, Bridges, Chohan, Collins, Connolly, Cookson, Cooley, Craig, Curley, Dar, Ellison, Evans, Farrell, Fender, Flanagan, Fletcher-Hackwood, Green, Grimshaw, Hacking, Hassan, Hewitson, Hitchen, Hughes, S Judge, T Judge, Kamal, Karney, Kirkpatrick, Knowles, Lanchbury, Leech, Leese, Lone, Longsden, Loughman, Ludford, Manco, Marshall, Midgley, Mary Monaghan, Moore, N. Murphy, S. Murphy, E. Newman, S. Newman, Noor, Ollerhead, O'Neil, Paul, B Priest, H Priest, Pritchard, Rahman, Raikes, Rawlins, Rawson, Razaq, Reeves, Russell, Sadler, Sharif Mahamed, Sheikh, Shilton Godwin, Siddiqi, A Simcock, Stogia, Stone, Strong, Taylor, Teubler, Watson, Webb, Wills and Wilson

Honorary Aldermen of the City of Manchester –

William Egerton JP

CC/16/65 Minutes

Decision

To agree the minutes of the meeting of 13 July 2016 as a correct record.

CC/16/66 Proceedings of the Committees

To submit for approval the minutes of the following meetings and consider recommendations made by the committee:

Constitutional and Nomination Committee – 20 September 2016

The Committee made recommendations about changes to the membership of Council committees and the appointment of co-opted members to the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee.

Decision

- 1. To receive those minutes.
- 2. To approve the recommendations in relation to membership of Council committees and joint committees.
- 3. To appoint Monika Neall as Parent Governor Representative to serve on the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee for a period of two years with effect from 21 September 2016.

- 4. To appoint Julie Miles as Faith Representative for the Diocese of Salford to serve on the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee on an indefinite basis.
- 5. To note the Committee's recommendation that the Council endorse the draft submission to the Local Government Boundary Commission.

CC/16/67 Draft Submission to the Local Government Boundary Commission

The Council considered the report of the Chief Executive which set out the Council's draft response to the Local Government Boundary Commission for England's (LGBCE) Review of Manchester's electoral ward boundaries.

The report set out the Council's draft response to the first stage of the consultation on the ward patterns for Manchester. The consultation asks the Council, councillors, local groups, stakeholders and residents to provide evidence about community interactions, geographical features and local circumstances to help draw up new ward boundaries which will accommodate the 96 councillors. The Council is requested to approve the draft submission.

The LGBCE will consider the proposals and will publish draft ward boundary proposals in November. The Council will consider its response to these proposals at its meeting in January. The Commission's final decision on the ward boundaries is expected in April 2017.

Decision

To approve the Council's submission on the proposed warding patterns for Manchester to the Local Government Boundary Commission for England.